



MEMORANDUM TO VENICE CITY COUNCIL

THROUGH CHARTER OFFICER: James Clinch, City Manager

E-SIGN:

FROM: Jon Kramer, City Engineer

DEPARTMENT: Engineering

DATE: October 17, 2025

MEETING DATE: October 28, 2025

SUBJECT / TOPIC: Flamingo Ditch Feasibility Study - Final Project Presentation

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: The City has engaged consultant Coastal Protection Engineering (CPE) to perform a Flamingo Ditch Feasibility Study. Intermediate presentations of study findings have been presented to Council; this will be the final presentation as the study nears completion.

SUPPORTS STRATEGIC PLAN: Goal Four: Upgrade and Maintain City Infrastructure and Facilities

COUNCIL ACTION REQUESTED: Presentation - No Action

Yes	N/A	
☒	☐	Document(s) Reviewed for ADA compliance (required if for agenda posting)
☐	☒	City Attorney Reviewed/Approval
☐	☒	Risk Management Review
☐	☒	Finance Department Review/Approval
		Funds Availability (account number):